HOLYHEAD TOWN COUNCIL

FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 4th JULY 2022 AT 6.00PM

COUNCILORS PRESENT: CLLR GLYN HAYNES, CLLR RICHARD PARRY, CLLR ALAN WILLIAMS, CLLR ADRIENNE EDWARDS (MAYOR) CLLR HOWARD BROWES, CLLR CADI EVANSON, CLLR ANN KENNEDY BA (HONS) MBA, CLLR BERYL WARNER BEM, CLLR IRIS THOMAS, CLLR JOHN CHORLTON, CLLR HYWEL WILLIAMS, CLLR TREFOR LLOYD HUGHES MBE. CLLR KEITH ROBERTS (ONLINE)

IN ATTENDENCE:

ROBERT HENDERSON (TOWN CLERK/ FINANCIAL OFFICER)
ALEX WILLIAMS (CLERK TYPIST)
NED MICHAELS ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNCIL
TRYSTAN EVANS ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNCIL
CHRIS COOK (CAMBRIA AND LONGFORD SURGERY)

1. TO ASK THE QUESTION, IS ANY COUNCILLOR OR MEMBER MAKING A RECORDING OF THIS MEETING?

Yes, Alex Williams Clerk Typist is taking minutes of the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES OF ABSENCE WERE RECEIVED FROM COUNCILLOR AILIA LEWIS MBE AND COUNCILLOR HENRY KLIJN. THE MAYOR PASSED ON WELL WISHES ON BEHALF OF THE HOLYHEAD TOWN COUNCIL.

3. "DECLARATION OF INTEREST"

Councillor Richard parry declares and interest in item 11 on the agenda, he is a member of the male voice choir in Holyhead.

Councillor Glyn Haynes declares and interest in item 10 on the agenda as he is vice chair on the planning committee for the Isle of Anglesey County Council. FPL/2022/164

Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes also declares and interest on item 10 on the agenda, he too sits on the planning committee for the Isle of Anglesey County Council. **FPL/2022/164**

Councillor Keith Roberts declares an interest in item 5 in the agenda as he is on the community health board.

4. Isle of Anglesey County council housing department

Trystan Evans and Ned Michaels from the Isle of Anglesey Council to answer any questions/ concerns that Holyhead town council may have regarding the new affordable housing at the old Thomas Ellis primary school. They explained that there is a housing need in Holyhead now and have decided to erect 44 new dwellings which come under affordable housing, made up two-, three- and four-bedroom houses and bungalows.

Councillors raised concerns of the traffic build up in and around the Maes Hyfryd and Porthdafach road area, with Anglesey council confirming that there would be changes put in place for the structure of the roads to avoid build up of traffic. Minute No. 5466/2022

5. Longford and Cambria Surgery have been under a lot of strain during and after the pandemic due to no management, Chris Cook who has now taken over the management of the two locations explains to us that both surgeries are merging into one creating more space for patients to be seen quickly and conveniently so patients don't need to wait long periods of time to be seen by a doctor.

He advised that since he had taken over management of both surgeries, patients are slowly beginning to be seen by a doctor face to face, the back log of patients waiting to be seen is slowly getting shorter and in time the phase 1 of merging both doctors' surgeries together will create a great impact on the town. He hopes phase 1 will be completed by Christmas. Minute No. 5466/2022

No comments were made by councillor Keith Roberts.

6. The new CCTV system at Y Parc, as discussed in the communities and leisure sub committee meeting would need to be taken to full council.

Full council were in favour of the new CCTV update, the council proposed, first and seconded that Y parc would benefit from the new CCTV system installed as soon as possible. Minute No. 5467/2022

- **7. Notice of Motion from Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes**, full council agreed that the clerk could look into different awards that Tony Roberts could be presented with and would bring this back to the council in due course. Minute No. 5468/2022
- **8. Creative kids** A fun and creative way to get the children of the town working together in the community, this needed to be acted upon as soon as possible as the manufacturing of the lights has a 8 week turn around. Full council resolved, proposed, and seconded that this was a brilliant idea and to get involved with the schools and to go ahead with the project. Minute No. 5469/2022
- 9. **Financial Risk Assessment** was passed by full council for the year 2022/2023. Minute No. 5470/2022
- **10. FPL/2022/164** no objections were raised from the council, it was resolved, proposed, and seconded that the planning could go ahead. Minute no. 5471/2022

No comments were made from councillor Glyn Haynes and Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes.

11. Correspondence received from the male voice choir requesting a donation to help towards travel and accommodation costs as part of their twinning in Ireland they have once again been invited over to attend the Annual Christmas events at the end of November.

Because of the Twinning that Holyhead and Greystones have, full council proposed, first and seconded that the council will donate £1000 to the Male voice Choir.

Councillor Richard Parry did not make any comments on the matter. Minute No.5472/2022

The meeting concluded at 19.45

Page Minute No. 953/2022